BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 39046
Tim Bryan, P.E., County Engineer Office (601) 790-2525 FAX (601) 859-3430

MEMORANDUM

August 3, 2023

To: Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District I1
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District II11
Karl Banks, Supervisor, District [V
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Tim Bryan, P.E.
County Engineer

Re:  Street Status Change from Private to Public
North Deerfield Drive, West Deerfield Drive, South Deerfield Drive

The Engineering Department recommends the Board accept the above mentioned streets as public streets.
These streets are listed as public on the subdivision plats and were shown as publicly maintained until the 2012
road registry at which time their status changed to private. No board action could be found authorizing the
change in status and all roads in the neighborhood that use these 3 streets to access either N Old Canton or
Yandell Road are listed as public streets.
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